
John Norton
Address:  23 Cardinal Street
                 Boondall Qld 4034
                

Dear Sir, 

I have been present at a current matter in the Brisbane Supreme Court Bay V APHRA and others.

I have presented a summary of the included document to your Lawyers attending to this case 
however I don't believe that this would of been bought to your attention.  

Can you please confirm if this was indeed bought to your attention?

I tried to attend your Brisbane APHRA office however public are not allow. 
I contacted the given number as was informed to post in this information as to email it was not 
possible. ( email included)

How in the year 2024 is emailing a document to a Government Agency not possible. I have 
enclosed the "donotreply" email that I had received from APHRA, its good enough for you to email 
myself but I cannot email your Agency. Why?  

The document enclosed is the filing of the State of Kansas V Pfizer dated 6/8/24 

I hereby put APHRA on notice upon receipt of these documents that Pfizer has misrepresented their 
product, furthermore the Government of Australia has also misrepresented the product contained in 
the documents. 

I have raised this matter with most of our State based Consumer Affairs Authorities, the ACCC and 
the TGA with no affirmative action or response.

Currently we have Medical Practitioners being persecuted for not following your guidelines or 
narrative in short "Safe and Effective"

I draw your attention to the following paragraphs, 

B and 57..... 

As we somehow are not privy to the Australian contract with Pfizer the assumption has to be similar 
confidentiality agreements appear in the Australian contract

C  and 62.... 



E and 83..... 

99B and 100

109 and 109 2.

C and 127......

and most concerning  D and 141...... 

151
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160

167

 iii 185

2 191......

3 200.....

IV 206.........
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B 224.......

B 247......this could be substituted to the Australian Government saying

V1 257........

B 261 .... and so did the Australian government

COUNT V 
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COUNT VI 

COUNT VII

COUNT VIII

COUNT IX

COUNT X 
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As you are a model litigant and hence I present this information for any of your present matters 
before the courts against  medical practitioners to be considered where relevant.   

The persecution of any medical practitioners has to stop where the practitioners had the best 
interests for the patients during the COVID period of time.  

Yours Sincerely, 
  

  

6


